



Darren Punzalan Bawag





UI Designer &
Front-End Developer

<https://www.darrenbawag.com>





Profile.

Hello! I'm Darren Punzalan Bawag, a professional UI Designer & Front-End Developer. Web design and development is my expertise and Pixel Perfect web design is my hobby. I have experience coding modern front-end app using Create React App. I also do UI Design using Figma.




Contact.

-  Amadeo, Cavite, Philippines
-  renash12@gmail.com
-  +63 995-307-8804
-  <https://www.darrenbawag.com>

Code & Designs.

-  behance.net/darrenbawag
-  codepen.io/darrenbawag
-  github.com/darrenbawag
-  frontendmentor.io/profile/darrenbawag

Connect with me.

-  [instagram.com/darrenbawag](https://www.instagram.com/darrenbawag)
-  [facebook.com/darren.bawag](https://www.facebook.com/darren.bawag)
-  [linkedin.com/in/darrenbawag](https://www.linkedin.com/in/darrenbawag)

Work Experience.

 6th Job
Aug. 2022 — Oct. 2022

UI/UX Designer

in Absolute Staff Solutions Corp.

Responsibilities:

Create and develop overall design for our client's services in online casino using SpringBuilder.
Maintain and provide support for our clients by updating their website.

 5th Job
Jun. 2019 — Aug. 2022

UI Designer & Front-End Developer

in WebFocus Solutions, Inc.

Responsibilities:

Design templates and UI blocks for client's needs.
Develop the templates and UI blocks I designed.

 4th Job
Jan. 2019 — Mar. 2019

Graphic Designer

in Personiv Philippines

Responsibilities:

Creating and editing existing print ads.
Convert print ads to new layouts.

Next Page

More work experience.
Education.










Darren Punzalan Bawag

UI Designer &
Front-End Developer

<https://www.darrenbawag.com>

 Amadeo, Cavite, Philippines **02.**
 renash12@gmail.com
 +63 995-307-8804
 <https://www.darrenbawag.com>

Work Experience.

 3rd Job
May 2016 — Dec. 2018

Senior Web Designer

in Personiv Philippines

Responsibilities:

Provide assistance to client making changes/modifications for their websites through Salesforce over the phone.

 2nd Job
Jun. 2017 — Sept. 2017

Chat Support

in Personiv Philippines

Responsibilities:

Provide assistance to clients regarding their concerns through Salesforce chat.

 1st Job
Oct. 2015 — Dec. 2018

Web Designer

in Personiv Philippines

Responsibilities:

Creating web pages using web builder tools like Duda and Camilyo.

Education.

 Year 2009 — 2013

Cavite State University

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Next Page

My skills set. Advanced,
Intermediate, Basic.






Darren Punzalan Bawag

UI Designer &
Front-End Developer

<https://www.darrenbawag.com>

 Amadeo, Cavite, Philippines

03.

 renash12@gmail.com

 +63 995-307-8804

 <https://www.darrenbawag.com>

Skills.

Advanced

Design

Adobe XD
UI Design

Development

HTML / HTML5
CSS / CSS3
SCSS / Sass
Jquery
Pixel Perfect Web Design

Intermediate

Design

Figma
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Graphic Design
UI Animations / Interactions

Development

Vanilla Javascript
Front-End Animations / Interactions
WordPress
Create React App (ReactJS)
Styled Components
Next.js

Basic

Design

Adobe After Effects
UX Design

Development

Tailwind CSS
TypeScript
Gulp
Git
GraphQL
Postman
Node.js (Backend)
MongoDB
Firebase